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MR. V. J. Thompson, Chairman
Joint Review Committee
Pacific Gas & Electric Company
245 Market Street
San Francisco 6, California

Dear Mr. Thompson:

Relative to our discussion of Review Committee File NO~ )the Union's
Committee feels that nothing can be accomplished by PUrSUing~ grievance.
We do feel, however, that Management has been derelict in its duty in not
establishing this job prior. We further feel that the efficiency and harmony
spoken of in the contract was harmed with this type of action. We hope that
steps will be taken to eliminate a recurrence of the same.

In view of our discussion at our meeting on July 12, 1055, we are
withdrawing this grievance from the Review Committee file.

/s/ Elmer B. Bushby, Secretary
Union's Review Committee
Local Union 1245, I.B.E.W

cc: R. Stone
E. James


